Agenda Item 7

CITY OF YUBA CITY
STAFF REPORT
Date: January 21, 2020
To: Honorable Mayor & Members of the City Council
From: Administration

Presentation By: Terrel Locke, Assistant to the City Manager

Summary

Subject: Approve Tenant Commissioner Appointment to the Regional Housing
Authority

Recommendation: Approve the re-appointment of Suzanne Gallaty as the Tenant
Commissioner to the Regional Authority of Sutter and Nevada Counties
Board of Commissioners

Fiscal Impact: None.

Purpose:
Approval of Regional Housing Authority Tenant Commissioner Appointment.

Background:

Per the Agreement with the Regional Housing Authority of Sutter and Nevada Counties, each
Governing Body shall jointly appoint a Tennant Commissioner, per Section 324246.5 of the
California Health & Safety Code. At their meeting on December 18, 2019, the Regional Housing
authority approved the recommendation to reappoint Suzanne Gallaty as the Tenant
Commissioner on the Board of Commissioners.

Analysis:

A request for approval of the recommended appointment to the Board of Directors has been
received from the Regional Housing Authority for the Tenant Commissioner.  This
recommendation is compliant with the Agreement creating the Regional Housing Authority of
Sutter and Nevada Counties. Each Governing Body also appoints two commissioners: the City of
Yuba City citizen representative is David Waite, was appointed by the City Council on June 19,
2018 and the City Council representative is Councilmember Cardoza.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Alternatives:

Do not approve.

Recommendation:

Approve the re-appointment of Suzanne Gallaty as the Tenant Commissioner to the Regional
Authority of Sutter and Nevada Counties Board of Commissioners.
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Attachment:

A. Letter from Gustavo Becerra, Executive Director

Prepared by: Submitted by:
/s/ Terrel Locke /s/ Michael Rock
Terrel Locke Michael Rock

Assistant to the City Manager City Manager



ATTACHMENT A

Housing Authority Letter
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